N
“'*“‘ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

QU A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

~

FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
COMMITTEE MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CALIFORNIA

WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 8, 2020
10:30 A.M.

CALL TO ORDER

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board,;
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is otherwise
authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Those persons wishing to
address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to complete and
submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form which is available on the table in the Board
Room. Comments will be limited to three minutes per speaker. Thank you.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda require
two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous
vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action
came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted.

1. CONSENT ITEMS

A. MINUTES
The Committee will be asked to approve the Finance and Administration
Committee meeting minutes of December 11, 2019.

B. REPORT ON GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board approve the total
disbursements for the month of November 2019, in the amount of
$15,445,460.31.




Finance and Administration Committee
January 8, 2020
Page 2

2, ACTION ITEMS

A. GENERAL MANAGER APPROVAL PROCESS FOR THE REGIONAL
PLANT NO. 5 EXPANSION PROJECT
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board authorize the General
Manager or his designee the authority to approve necessary purchases and
change orders specifically associated to the Regional Plant No. 5
Expansion, subject to ratification by the Board of Directors at the next
regularly scheduled meeting.

3. INFORMATION ITEM

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEM

A. TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/
POWERPOINT)

4. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS

5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

6. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

7. ADJOURN

*A Municipal Water District

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary (909-993-1736), 48 hours prior to the scheduled
meeting so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements.

Proofed by: &%

DECLARATION OF POSTING

I, April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District, hereby certify that
a copy of the agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. in the foyer at the Agency's main office, 6075 Kimball Ave., Building A, Chino, CA

“ on Thursday, January 2, 2020.

April Woodruff

( \ - \\\ % ) N
;\\\&



Finance and Administraion Committee

CONSENT
ITEM

1A



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

N

MINUTES
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
COMMITTEE MEETING
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CA

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 11, 2019
10:30 A.M.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT
Paul Hofer, Chair "
Steven J. Elie

COMMITTEE MEMBERS ABSENT
Jasmin A. Hall

STAFF PRESENT o 4¥
Shivaji Deshmukh, General Manager SR : -
Kathy Besser, Executive Manager of External Affalrs & Pohcy Development/AGM
Christiana Daisy, Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM
Randy Lee, Executive Manager.of Operations/AGM
Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM
Jerry Burke, Acting Manager of Engineering .
Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Manager of Fmance & Accounting
Lisa Dye, Manager of Human Resources
Jason Gu, Manager of Grants i
Suresh Malkanl Principal- Accountant
Jason Marseilles, Senior Engmeer
Daniel Solorzano, Technology Specialist |
Wilson To, Technology Specialist I
Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit
April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager

OTHERS PRESENT
Tom Chapman, Brown & Caldwell
- Ryan Domino, LSL

The meeting was called to order at 10:29 a.m. There were no public comments received or additions
to the agenda.

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS
The Committee:

¢ Approved the Finance and Administration Committee meeting minutes of November 13,
2019.




Finance and Administration Committee
December 11, 2019

Page 2

& Recommended that the Committee/Board approve the total disbursements for the month
of October 2019, in the amount of $21,751,419.34.

ACTON ITEMS:
The Committee:

& Recommended that the Board:

1.

2.

Approve the Single Audit Report for fiscal year ended June 30,2019;

Approve the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for fiscal year ended June
30, 2019; and

Direct staff to distribute the report as appropriate, to various federal, state and
local agencies, financial institutions, bond rating agencies, and other interested
parties;

as a Consent Calendar ltem on the December 18, 2019 Board meeting agenda.

é Recommended that the Board:

1.

2.

3.

Approve Resolution No. 2019-12-2, authorizing the creation of the Defined
Contribution Plans Administrative Committee, Committee Charter, Statement of
Investment Policies and Guidelines, Fee and Expense Policy Statement and as
Plan Sponsor, delegate its administrative and fiduciary authority to the
Committee;

Approve Resolution No. 2019-12-3, authorizing the creation of the Health
Reimbursement Arrangement Trust Committee, Committee Charter, Statement
of Investment Policies and Guidelines, Fee and Expense Policy Statement and
as Plan Sponsor, delegate its administrative authority to the Committee; and

Authorize the General Manager or designee to execute associated Plans;

as a Consent Calendar Item on the December 18, 2019 Board meeting agenda.

& Recommended that the Board:

1.

Adopt a finding pursuant to Public Contract Code 3400(c) that the use of Rockwell
Allen Bradley motor control centers, electric drives, and control system hardware:
1) match existing components in use at IEUA facilities; 2) the components are
only available from Rockwell;

Authorize their procurement as a sole source for future O&M and capital projects
for a duration of five years; and

Authorize the General Manager to execute the standardization contract with
Rockwell and Royal Industrial Solutions, subject to non-substantive changes;

as a Consent Calendar Item on the December 18, 2019 Board meeting agenda.



Finance and Administration Committee
December 11, 2019
Page 3

6 Recommended that the Board:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2019-12-1, approving the reporting of uniform allowance
as special compensation for CalPERS Classic Members;

as a Consent Calendar Item on the December 18, 2019 Board meeting agenda.

INFORMATION ITEMS
The following information item was presented or received and filed by the Committee:

é Fiscal Year 2019/20 First Quarter Budget Variance, Performance Goal Updates, and

Budget Transfers
& Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS Fox
General Manager Shivaji Deshmukh had no additional comments. .

COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS
There were no Committee member comments.

COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA‘I_TEMS
There were no Committee member requests for future agenda items. -

& i

With no further business, Director Hofer adjourh\é'd the meeting at 11:40 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

April Woodruff
Board Secretary/Office Manager

*A Municipal Water District
APPROVED: JANUARY 8, 2020



Finance and Administraion Committee

CONSENT
ITEM

1B



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

/ B

Date: January 15, 2020

To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Shivaji Deshmukh, General Manager
Committee: Finance & Administration 01/08/20

Executive Contact: Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM

Subject: Report on General Disbursements

Executive Summary:

Total disbursements for the month of November 2019 were $15,445,460.31. Disbursement
activity included check payments of $4,482,912.33 to vendors and $20,070.06 for worker’s
compensation related costs. Electronic payments included Automated Clearing House (ACH) of
$2,618,961.06 and wire transfers (excluding payroll) of $6,606,837.03. Total payroll was
$1,709,129.81 for employees and $7,650.02 for the Board of Directors.

Staff's Recommendation:

Approve the total disbursements for the month of November 2019, in the amount of
$15,445,460.31.

Budget Impact Budgeted (YN):N  Amendment (/N):N  Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): - - - Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

On December 18, 2019 the Board of Directors approved the September 2019 Report on General
Disbursements totaling $21,751.419.34.

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

The report on general disbursements is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for general disbursements
associated with operating requirements.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - Details of General Disbursements

Board-Rec No.: 20009



i
i) Infand Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Page 1 of 1

Attachment 1 - Background

Subject: Report on General Disbursements

Table 1 summarizes the disbursements detailed in each of the six attachments affixed to this letter.
Table 2 lists the disbursements in excess of an aggregated $500,000 per vendor, and is presented
in largest to smallest dollar value.

Table 1: Disbursement Details

Attachment | Payment Type Amount

2A Vendor Checks $ 4,482,912.33
2B Workers' Comp Checks $  20,070.06
2C Vendor ACHs $ 2,618,861.06
2D Vendor Wires (excludes Payroll) $ 6,606,837.03
2E Payroll-Net Pay-Directors $ 7,650.02
2F Payroll-Net Pay-Employees $ 1,709,129.81

Total Disbursements $15,445,460.31

Table 2: Disbursements in Excess of $500,000 per Vendor

Vendor Amount Description

MWD $ 5,050,954.13 | September 2019 Water Purchases
FERREIRA COASTAL $ 787.139.13 WR1 5021 Napa Latferal and EN19015 San
CONSTRUCTION ’ Bernardino Lift Station

IRS $ 659,503.47 | P/R 23, 24: Dir 11 Payroll Taxes




Attachment 2A

Vendor Checks



Inland Empire Util.Agency

Chino, CA
Company code 1000

Check Register

12/30/2019 / 09:03:06
User: PJACKSON
Page: 1

Bank
Bank Key
Acct number

CBB

122234149

CHECK

CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK

231167641

ONTARIO CA 917610000

. Chedk number fxom ¢

Pnnt date

croy |

Amount paid (FC)

Recipient/void reason code

Bnca./void




InlaﬁdAEmpire Util.Agency

Chino, CA
Company code 1000

Check Register

12/30/2019 / 09:03:06
User: PJACKSON
Page: 2

Bank
Bank Key
Acct number

CBB

CITIZENS

122234149

CHECK

231167641

BUSINESS BANK

ONTARIO CA 917610000

- Check number from to

|payment

Punt date .

crey

| Amount paid (¥C)

Recipient/void. fe_as_-;_an code

Enca./void




Inland Empire Util.Agency

Chino, CA
Company code 1000

Check Register

12/30/2019 / 09:03:06
User: PJACKSON
Page: 3

Bank
Bank Key
Acct number

CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK
122234149
CHECK 231167641

ONTARIO CA 917610000

| Pent ‘date

crey

| Amount paid (FC)

Recipient/void reason code

Enca ,/void




Inland Empire Util.Agency

Chino, CA
Company code 1000

Check Register

12/30/2019 / 09:03:06
User: PJACKSON
Page: 4

Bank
Bank Key
Acct number

CBB
122234149
CHECK

CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK

231167641

ONTARIO CA 917610000

| Check mumber from to -

|pmnt gace

croy |

Amount paid (FC)

Recipient/void reason code

Enca./void




Inland Empire Util.Agency

Chino, CA
Company code 1000

Check Register

12/30/2019 / 09:03:06
User: PJACKSON
Page: 5

Bank
Bank Key
Acct number

CBB
122234149
CHECK

CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK

231167641

ONTARIO CA 917610000

| Check number from to

exey ||

amcunt paid (FC)|Recipient/void reason code

Bnca./void




Inland Empire Util.Agency

Chino, CA
Company code 1000

Check Register

12/30/2019 / 09:03:06
User: PJACKSON
Page: 6

Bank
Bank Key
Acct number

CBB

122234149

CHECK

CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK

231167641

ONTARIO CA 917610000

;Chéek'numbervﬁgom té

- | Payment

|mat date

Amount paid (FC)

Ré:cipie;it/void te.ason code

Enca./void




Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register 12/30/2019 / 09:03:06
Chino, CA

Company code 1000

User: PJACKSON
Page: 7

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641

. Check number from to  |Payment  |Pwnt date |Croy || ) |Recipient void reason code . bela T 7 L Enca./void




Inland Empire Util.Agency

Chino, CA
Company code 1000

Check Register

12/30/2019 / 09:03:06
User: PJACKSON
Page: 8

Bank
Bank Key
Acct number

CBB

122234149

CHECK

231167641

CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK

ONTARIO CA 917610000

Cheék number from tb

Payment

 |Pmnt gate

crey |

' Amount paid (FC)

Recipient/void reason code

Bnca./void

* Payment method Check

USD

4,482,912.33




Total of all entries Check Register

12/30/2019 / 09:03:06
User: PJACKSON
Page: 9

| Check mumber from to  |Payment |Pmnt date

crey | Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code 7 |encaifvesd




Attachment 2B

Workers” Comp Checks



Inland Empire Util.Agency
Chino, CA
Company code 1000

Check Register

12/30/2019 /
User:
Page:

09:00:51
PJACKSON
1

Bank CBB
Bank Key

Acct number WCOMP

CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK

122234149

231159290

ONTARIO CA 917610000

gre

_ Check number from to

‘| Pmnt date

Amount paid (FC)

Recipient/void reason code

Enca . /void

2200103705

2200103706|11
2200103707 1

220010370411

2200103708|11

2200103709

> INC RAN

INC. RANCHO ' 'CUCAMONG:
INC RAN

9

11/18/2019
11/26/2019
11/29/2019
11/29/2019

* Payment method Checks created manually

UsD

20,070.06




Total of all entries

Check Regi

ster

12/30/2019
User:
Page:

/

09:00:51
PJACKSON
2

Check number from to

Payment

Pmnt date

Amount paid (FC)

Recipient/void reason code

EBnca . /void




Attachment 2C

Vendor ACHs






L




' Check  Payee / Description




Check Payee / T

~ Amount




Check Payee / Description




_Check Payee / Description

Amount




_Check * Payee / Description |




' Check Payee / Description .

Amount




~ Amount




‘Check Payee / Description =

Amount




Check Payee / Description




Check Payee / Description.

Amount




Check Payee / Description ~ Amount




Check Payee / Description ~ Amount




TR AT T SRR e U N TR R R - Amount




_Check Payee / Description B




CHSERR e e artptidn N T R A T S Aot




‘Check Payee / Description - Amount




_Check Payee / Description =




Check Payee / Description ~ Amount




Check Payee / Description =

- Amount




Check Payee / Description . .

Amount




CeheE Revee T e Bl e DR R AT R R




' Check Payee / Description Amount




~ Amount

‘Check Payee / Description




Check Payee / Descriptiom Amount




Check Payee / Description




Amount

Check Payee / Description




Attachment 2D

Vendor Wires
(excludes Payroll)



Gtk iPaves ViDesoription IR DD EEE T A T Ao




Check Payee / Description ~ Amount

Grand Total Payment Amount: ] 6,606,837.03



(1]

Attachment 2]

Payroll-Net Pay-Directors



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Ratification of Board of Directors

Payroll for November 8 ,2019

Presented at Board Meeting on January 185, 2020

DIRECTOR NAME GROSS PAYROLL NET PAYROLL
Jasmin Hall $3,266.57 $2,095.39
Katherine Parker $4,761.16 $2,195.56
Michael Camacho $4,385.79 $1,695.10
Steven J. Elie $4,971.16 $1,663.97
Paul Hofer $0.00 $0.00
TOTALS $17,384.68 $7,650.02

Count Amount
TOTAL EFTS PROCESSED 3 $5,954.92
TOTAL CHECKS PROCESSED 1 $1,695.10

CHECK NUMBERS USED

110411 -110411




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET
MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

OCTOBER 2019

TYPE OF , TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE COMPENSATION
10-02-19 TEUA Board Workshop/Meeting | Yes T $260.00
10-02-19 | MWD Community Leadership | Yes (same day) $-0-
| Briefing w/Senator Leyva
10-02-19 | Assemblymember Freddie Yes (same day) $-0-
Rodriguez, Calif. Budget 101 N
10-07-19 “Mtg. w/General Manager S. Yes $260.00
‘ Deshmukh & J. Hanula/Stantec A
10-09-19 IEUA Eng. Ops, & Water Yes $260.00
Resources Committee ) B
10-15-19 Meeting w/Leadership Yes $260.00
Consultant
10-16-19 IEUA Board Meeting : Yes $260.00
10-22-19 Cucamonga Valley Water Yes $260.00
, District Board Meeting.
10-23-19 Women in Water - Inland Yes $260.00
Empire
10-29-19 Mtg. w/K. Tiegs, CVWD, J. Yes $260.00
Bosler, CVWD & General
Manager Deshmukh
10-31-19 Three Valley WD Leadership Yes $260.00
- Breakfast
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $2.340.00
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings o
at $260.00 (eff° 07/01/19). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.
Total No. of Meetings Attended 1
Total No. of Meetings Paid 9

('\ %w;ﬁ{ﬁ\;\; x@ﬁw‘%i Qﬁ}’””"

DIRECTOR

SIGNATURE ANk f\ gi}”‘ﬁ" O ol \&

Approved by: %/M/%z fo%/ /‘»Z/
Paul Hofyi{

President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON WATERMASTER BOARD (ALTERNATE)
MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1362
ACCOUNT NO. 10107 1101115 110000 501010

OCTOBER 2019

TYPE OF
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE

TOTAL
COMPENSATION

10-24-19 “Chino Basin Watermaster Board Yes
Meeting

$260.00

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.e., $135.00 — difference
between Watermaster $125.00 and Agency meetings $260.00 (eff. 7/01/19), including
MWD meetings. Chino Basin Watermaster does not compensate an alternate Director
unless the alternate Director is attending on behalf of an absent primary Director. In
accordance to Ordinance No. 98, Section 1, (i) Attendance at any meeting provided for
under Sections L.b, ¢, e, and f, shall also include payment to both the primary
representative and the alternate representative to said body if they both attend said

$260.00

| meetin ¢, Record full amount on timesheet for attendance by altérnates

Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Attended

Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR } v ~ DS
SIGNATURE e X e Ol gy

Approved by: yé:;Z p//]bZ’/(/Zi'/ 7 //y /“?’4 m//l% /

Paul dee;';/
President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE (ALTERNATE)

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10900 110100 500000 501215

OCTOBER 2019
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE COMPENSATION
None No $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT 50

(total amount of $260.00, should reflect on timesheet)

(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD"
meetings at $260.00 (efft 07/01/19.) IEUA pays Regional Policy Committee members

Total No. of Meetings Attended

Total No. of Meetin;s Paid

\
B N\
DIRECTOR K}»@\%\Qw ol

T

SIGNATURE ATy Tas 3O { > R S e

/7
Approved by: %/4’/5’77 éﬁ/ﬁj’ 74 /g,//,?

“ Paul Hofgt '
President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHINO BASIN WATER BANK (ALTERNATE)

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10900 110100 500000 501215

OCTOBER 2019

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE COMPENSATION

10-30-19 “Chino Basin Water Bank Board | Yes (10 mtgs. max.) $-0-
Meeting

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105

Total No. of CBWB Meetings Attended

Total No. of CBWB Meetmgs Paid

DIRECTOR\\ m‘\&%&"

SIGNATURE.. \“\ . a N TR Ny

Approved by: %/A’Mf’ ﬁm ) M

“ Paul Hof;
Presidefit, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHINO DESALTER AUTHORITY

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEENO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10900 110100 500000 50125

OCTOBER 2019
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
10-03-19 CDA Board meeting No (cancelled) $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD $-0-
meetings at $260.00 (eff. 7/01/19). Chino Desalter Authority will pay $150.00 per
meeting directly to the Agency. Record full amount on timesheet. CDA pays both
primary- and alternate for attendance
Total No. of CDA Meetings Attended 0
Total No. 91 CDA Meetings Paid 0

DIRECTOR( /»\3%{/“\*” \S“W)\"‘%\ k"\
g/ /

SIGNATURE 3.5
b /

Premdent Board of Directors

Approved by:




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

aul Hot T
Premdent Board of Directors

OCTOBER 2019
TYPE OF TOTAL
- DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
10-01-19 | WaterNow Leadership Council Yes $260.00 |
Conference Call
10-01-19 | SCWC Strategic Planning Meeting Yes (same day) - $-0-
10-02-19 | IEUA Board of Directors Yes ' $260.00
Workshop/Meeting
10-02-19 | Community Leaders Briefing w/Senator | Yes (same day) $-0-
Leyva
10-02-19 | Assemblymember Freddie Rodrlguez, Yes (same day) $-0-
Calif. Budget 101
10-10-19 | ENR Regional Best Projects Awards Yes $260.00
Ceremony )
10-11-19 | SCWC Executive Committee conference | Yes $260.00
call
10-15-19 | NWRI Quarterly Board Meeting Yes $260.00
conference call , _
10-16-19 | IEUA Board of Directors Meeting Yes $260.00
10-17-19 | Meeting w/Leadership cOnsultant Yes $260.00
10-21-19 | Mtg. w/General Counsel and M. Yes $260.00
Cihigovenetche v .
10-23-19 | Women in Water — Inland Emp_ire Yes _y$260._00
10-24-19 | SCWC Quarterly Board Mtg. & Dinner Yes $260.00
10-25-19 | ACWA Storage Program Planning Yes (10 mtgs. $-0-
conference call max.) . )
10-30-19 | Chino Valley Fire District State of the Yes (10 mtgs $-0-
County max.)
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings at $2,600.00
$260.00 (eff. 07/01/19). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.
Total No. of Meetings Attended 15
| Total No. of Meetings'Paid .\ = 10
DIRECTOR A ‘;f"‘f'“ SO e xﬁ \
SIGNATURE Nee N
Approved by: /jﬁé/ WM / /wzéf&/ /




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON CHINO BASIN WATER BANK

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

OCTOBER 2019
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
10-30-19 Chino Basin Water Bank Board |  Yes (declined $-0-
Meeting ‘payment)
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105. (i.e., $160.00 -
difference between CBWB ($100.00 and Agency meetings $260.00 (eff.7/01/1 9),
including MWD meetings. CBWB pays directly to IEUA. Record full amount on
timesheet.
Total No. of CBWB Meetings Attended 0
Total No. of CBWB Meetings Paid 0

DIRECTOREXE%" i»\\\}}mw XO—

>IN e A
SIGNATURE" S e NGwn 2o

Approved by: %/@7/ &Aff /9';/

Paul Hofgf
President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHINO DESALTER AUTHORITY (ALTERNATE)

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEENO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

OCTOBER 2019
TYPE OF TOTAL

DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
10-03-19 CDA Board Meeting No (cancelled) $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.e., $110.00 — difference
between CDA ($150.00 and Agency meetings $260.00 (eff. 7/01/19), including MWD
meetings. CDA pays directly to IEUA. Record full amount on timesheet.
Total No. of CDA Meetings Attended 0
Total No. of CDA Meetmgs Paid 0

DIRECTORQ.N,“}

SIGNATURE %o S ew Sl /

Approved by: /Z/f/ 4 M&x // M

&S&g&x@ Lo

Paul Ho
Pre51dent Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON WATERMASTER BOARD

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

OCTOBER 2019
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
| 10-24-19 CBWM Board Meeting Yes $-0-
10-28-19 Meeting w/CBWM General Yes $-0-
Manager P. Kavounas
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings at
$260.00 (eff. 07/01/19). TEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance. (ie.,
$135.00 — difference between Watermaster $125.00 and Agency meetings $260.00 (eff.
7/01/19). Chino Basin Watermaster does not compensate an alternate Director unless the
alternate Director is attending on behalf of an absent primary Director. In accordance to
Ordinance No. 98, Section 1, (i) Attendance at any meeting provided for under Sections
1.b, ¢, e, and f, shall also include payment to both the primary representative and the
alternate representative to said body if they both attend said meeting. Record full amount
on timesheet for attendance by alternates

Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Attended

2

Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Paid

0

DIRECTORSZ\ = o
SIGNATURE L) o RSz \ss

Approved by, JULLLES ééfz/j 74 4l
Paul Hof¥r -
President, Board of Directors

A\ e TN N VN e N T
\ \ xm:\.&m\}_‘\\@m:ﬁ “"X‘\ ms\g

*Decline IEUA portion




DIRECTOR PAYSHEETS
(IEUA/MWD/SAWPA)

(Page 1 of 3)

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

‘Awards Ceremony

OCTOBER 2019
DATE TYPE OF MEETING ATTENDANCE TOTAL
COMPENSATION
10-01-19 SAWPA PA 23 Committee Meeting Yes (10 mtgs $-0-
max)
10-01-19 SAWPA Commission Meeting Yes (10 mtgs $-0-
max)
-10-01-19 SAWPA PA 24 Committee Meeting Yes (10 mtgs $-0-
max)
10-02-19 IEUA Board Workshop/Meeting Yes $260.00
10-02-19 MWD Community Leaders Event Yes (same day) $-0-
10-02-19 IEUA — CASA FLC Conference Call Yes (same day) $-0-
Meeting
10-03-19 MWD Pre-Brief Meeting with C. Pieroni | Yes (staff) $-0-
10-03-19 MWD Southern Coalition/Inland Caucus Yes $260.00
Meeting
10-03-19 IEUA - Student Dinner/Info Meeting re: Yes (same day) $-0-
Careers in Water
10-05-19 IEUA — Annual Career Day & Expo at Yes $260.00
Norco College _
10-07-19 MWD Finance & Insurance Committee Yes $260.00
10-07-19 MWD Water Planning & Stewardship Yes (same day) $-0-
Committee
10-07-19 MWD Engineering & Operations Yes (same day) $-0-
‘ Committee
10-07-19 MWD Organization, Personnel, & Yes (same day) $-0-
Technology Committee ‘_H
10-07-19 MWD Communication & Legislation Yes (same day) $-0-
Committee _
10-07-19 MWD Audit & Ethics Committee Yes (same day) $-0-
10-08-19 MWD Legal & Claims Committee Yes $260.00
10-08-19 MWD Conservation & Local Resources Yes (same day) $-0-
Committee _—
10-08-19 MWD Board Meeting Yes (same day) $-0-
10-10-19- IEUA — ENR Regional Best Project Yes $260.00




DIRECTOR PAYSHEETS

(IEUA/MWD/SAWPA)
(Page 2 of 3)
DATE TYPE OF MEETING ATTENDANCE | 0 rbuNGATION
10-10-19 MWD Regional Recycled Water Yes (same day) $-0-
Advanced Purification Center — Grand
Opening
10-10-19 IEUA — CASA Board of Directors Yes (same day) $-0-
Conference Call
10-10-19 IEUA - Bay Workforce Investment Board. | Yes (same day) $-0-
— 24 Annual Ceremony
10-11-19 MWD CRA Inspection Trip Yes $260.00
10-12-19 MWD CRA Inspection Trip Yes $260.00
10-13-19 MWD CRA Inspection Trip Yes $260.00
10-15-19 SAWPA Commission Meeting Yes (same day) $-0-
10-15-19 TEUA — Meeting with FutureLink with Yes $260.00
GM Deshmukh to discuss partnerships
IEUA/MWD Training Programs/STEAM
10-15-19 IEUA — Meeting with Kaya Lenoir, Area | Yes (same day) $-0-
Director of CVS to discuss Mentor
Network
10-16-19 IEUA Board Meeting Yes (10 migs. $-0-
max)
10-18-19 IEUA — Meeting with Leadership Yes (10 mtgs. $-0-
Consultant max)
10-21-19 MWD Board of Directors Retreat ' Yes (10 mtgs. $-0-
max)
10-22-19 MWD Board of Directors Retreat Yes (10 mtgs. $-0-
max)
10-23-19 IEUA - BIA Event Yes (10 mtgs. $-0-
max)
10-23-19 IEUA — Dinner with General Manager Yes (staff) $-0- |
Shivaji Deshmukh to discuss Agency
Business
10-24-19 IEUA - BIA Show Yes (10 mtgs. $-0-
max)
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $2600.00

For IEUA/MWD Calculations:
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings at
$247.50 (eff. 07/01/17). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.

For SAWPA Calculations: :
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105), i.e., $50.00 — difference between
SAWPA ($210.00 (eff. 01/19) and Agency meetings $260.00 (eff. 7/01/19), including MWD
meetings. SAWPA pays both primary and alternate for attendance, including mileage.




DIRECTOR PAYSHEETS
(IEUA/MWD/SAWPA)
(Page 3 of 3)

Total No. of Meetings Attended 36

10

Total No. of Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR . ;9 =
SIGNATURE . P, NeluS

Approved by: 2




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET
PAUL HOFER
EMPLOYEE NO. 1349
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

OCTOBER 2019
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
09-04-19 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $-0-
09-11-19 IEUA Audit Committee Yes $-0-
09-11-19 IEUA Finance & Administration | Yes $-0-
Committee Meeting
09-18-19 IEUA Board Meeting | Yes $-0-
09-26-19 Meeting with GM S. Deshmukh | Yes (staff) $-0-
& Christiana Daisy
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD
meetings at $260.00 (eff. 07/01/19). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for
attendance.
Total No. of Meetings Attended 5
0

Total No. of Meetmgs Pald

SIGNATURE TNy Ay < ;gg p
Approved by: 1 »/,rz’ i ﬂ’ﬂéﬂ/h
Kati Parke

Secretary/ Treasurer

Director Hofer has waived all stipend payments.




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

KATIPARKER
EMPLOYEE NO. 1362
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 1100100 100000 501010

DIRECTi()g
SIGNATU

Approved by: ,45/ ,/1/2:’2’4/» / 4(/ N A4 ,/Jf\

“Pdul Hofe?

President, Board of Directors

OCTOBER 2019
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
10-2-19 IEUA Board Workshop/Meeting Yes $260.00
10-2-19 MWD Community Leaders Briefing Yes (same day) $-0-
Event o
10-4-19 Speaking at Mt. San Antonio College | Yes (declined $-0-
Event payment)
10-9-19 - IEUA Engineering, Operations, & Yes $260.00
Water Resources Committee
10-10-19 ENR Regional Best Project Awards Yes $260.00
10-11-19 Meeting with Leadership Consultant Yes $260.00
10-16-19 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $260.00
10-18-19 Chino Basin Incoming Leaders Network | Yes $260.00 |
Event _ ' -
10-21-19 Breakfast Meeting with CBWCD Yes $260.00 |.
Elizabeth Skrzat to discuss Agency
business . :
10-21-19 Lunch Meeting with MVWD President | Yes (same day) $-0-
Sandra Rose to discuss Agency business
10-22-19 Lunch Meeting with CVWD Director | Yes $260.00
Kathy Tiegs to discuss Agency business
10-23-19 Women in Water — Inland Empire Event | Yes $260.00
10-29-19 Lunch Meeting with GM Deshmukh to | Yes (staff) $-0-
discuss Agency business
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $2,340.00
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings at
$260.00 (eff 07/01/19). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.
Total No. of Meetings Attended 13
Total No. of Meetings Paid 9




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

KATIPARKER

EMPLOYEE NO. 1362
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 1100100 100000 501010

OCTOBER 2019
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

10-2-19 IEUA Board Workshop/Meeting Yes $260.00

10-2-19 MWD Community Leaders Briefing ' Yes (same day) - $-0-
Event

10-4-19 Speaking at Mt. San Antonio College | Yes (declined $-0-
Event payment)

10-9-19 IEUA Engineering, Operations, & Yes $260.00
Water Resources Committee

10-10-19 ENR Regional Best Project Awards Yes $260.00
Ceremony

10-11-19 Meeting with Leadership Consultant Yes $260.00

10-16-19 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $260.00

10-18-19 Chino Basin Incoming Leaders Network | Yes $260.00
Event "

10-21-19 Breakfast Meeting with CBWCD Yes $260.00
Elizabeth Skrzat to discuss Agency
business

10-21-19 Lunch Meeting with MVWD President | Yes (same day) $-0-
Sandra Rose to discuss Agency business

10-22-19 Lunch Meeting with CVYWD Director Yes $260.00
Kathy Tiegs to discuss Agency business

10-23-19 Women in Water — Inland Empire Event | Yes $260.00

10-29-19 Lunch Meeting with GM Deshmukh to | Yes (staff) $-0-
discuss Agency business

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT . $2,340.00

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings at

$260.00 (eff. 07/01/19). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.

Total No. of Meetings Attended 3

9

Total No. of Meetings Paid

DIRECT, ‘ k
SIGNA — \
:' o« - 4




KATI PARKER

DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE

EMPLOYEE NO. 1362
ACCOUNT NO. 10900 110100 500000 501215

OCTOBER 2019

DATE

TYPE OF
MEETING

ATTENDANCE

TOTAL

COMPENSATION

10-03-19

Policy Committee Meeting

No (cancelled)

$-0-

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD
meetings at $260.00 (eff. 07/01/19.) IEUA pays Regional Policy Committee members

{total amount of $260.00. should reflect on timesheet)

$-0-

Total No. of Meetings Attended

Total No. of Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

\\

n 5} 3 M&S\
:3\/‘ @’\}a X/L—L*"

,%m/;{;m

Paul Hofer” |
President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON SAWPA COMMISSION

KATIPARKER
EMPLOYEE NO. 1362
ACCOUNT NO. 10500 110100 165000 501010

OCTOBER 2019
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
10-01-19 SAWPA PA 23 Commission Meeting | Yes $50.00
10-01-19 SAWPA Commission Meeting Yes (same day) $-0-
10-01-19 SAWPA PA 24 Commission Meeting | Yes (same day) $-0-
10-09-19 Lunch Meeting with R. Haller & R. Yes (10 mtg. $-0-
Sullivan to discuss SAWPA business max)
10-15-19 SAWPA Commission Meeting Yes (10 mtgs. $-0-
max)
10-17-19 Meeting with B. Neufeld to discuss Yes (10 mtgs. $-0-
SAWPA business max)
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $50.00
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.e., $50.00 — difference between
SAWPA ($210.00 (eff. 1/19) and Agency meetings $260.00 (eff: 7/01/19), including MWD
meetings. SAWPA pays both primary and alternate for attendance, including mileage.
Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Attended 6
1

Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Paid

( S .

DIRECTOR', -5 WSS
SIGNATURE -} 0o coXaS\ o J o

Approved by: ;ffg .
Paul Hofer 1/
President, Board of Directors




Attachment 2F

Payroll-Net Pay-Employees



INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

Payroll for November 8, 2019

Presented at Board Meeting on January 15, 2020

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS $1,510,612.60
DEDUCTIONS (8666,995.22)
NET PAYROLL 843,617.38
NET PAYROLL BREAKDOWN C=H=BSK=S . : F-I’T - . - TOT&
CHECKS USED =
TRANSACTION PROCESSED 367 367
AMOUNT $0.00 $843,617.38 $843,617.38




INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

Payroll for November 22,2019

Presented at Board Meeting on January 15, 2020

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS: $1,483,008.04
DEDUCTIONS ($617,495.61)
NET PAYROLL 865,512.43
NET PAYROLL BREAKDOWN CHECKS _EFT __TOTAL
CHECKS USED

TRANSACTION PROCESSED 366 366
AMOUNT $0.00 $865,512.43 $865,512.43




Finance and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

2A



Infand Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

/’ g

Date: January 15, 2020

To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Shivaji Deshmukh, General Manager
Committee: Engineering, Operations & Water Resources 01/08/20
Finance & Administration 01/08/20

Executive Contact: Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM

Subject: General Manager Approval Process for the Regional Plant No. 5 Expansion Project

Executive Summary:

Pursuant to the Agency's Procurement Ordinance No. 108, the General Manager has
authority to approve purchases and public works change orders for up to $100,000. In addition,
the General Manager has the authority to waive the formal solicitation process when there are
compelling reasons (public safety, prevent loss of life, imminent danger, emergency
procurement or other valid reason), provided the information is documented to the Board of
Directors at the next regularly-scheduled meeting.

To mitigate potential schedule delays, maintain compliance with regulatory and contractual
obligations, including potential financial penalties and in support of the Regional Plant No. 5
(RP-5) Expansion Project's success, staff is recommending the Board of Directors authorize the
General Manager, or his designee, the authority to approve necessary purchases and change
orders specifically associated to the RP-5 Expansion project. All procurements and change
orders executed under this requested authorization will be brought back to the Board for
ratification at the next regularly-scheduled meeting, consistent with the existing requirement.

In support of keeping the Board informed on the project's progress, staff will provide monthly
updates through the Engineering, Operations, and Water Resources Committee meeting.

Staff's Recommendation:

Authorize the General Manager or his designee the authority to approve necessary purchases
and change orders specifically associated to the Regional Plant No. 5 Expansion, subject to
ratification by the Board of Directors at the next regularly scheduled meeting.

Budget Impact Budgeted (vn):N Amendment (vN):Y  Amount for Requested Approval:

Account/Project Name:

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):
N/A

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): - - - Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:
N/A

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

The extension of the authorization to the General Manager for purchases and change orders
specifically associated to the RP-5 Expansion Project aligns with several Agency Business
Goals, including Fiscal Responsibility, and Business Practices.

Attachments:

Board-Rec No.: 20002



Finance and Administration Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

3A



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

/

Date: January 15, 2020
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Shivaji Deshmukh, General Manager
Committee: Finance & Administration 01/08/20

Executive Contact: Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM

Subject: Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Executive Summary:

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended November 30, 2019 is
submitted in a format consistent with the State Requirement.

For the month of November 2019, total cash, investments, and restricted deposits of
$254,945,694 reflects an increase of $4,621,771 compared to the total of $250,323,923 reported
for October 2019. The increase was primarily due to receipt of $5.6 million of property taxes.
As aresult, the average days cash on hand for the month ended November 30, 2019 increased
from 218 days to 228 days.

The unrestricted Agency investment portfolio yield in November 2019 was 2.375 percent, a
decrease of 0.038 percent compared to the October 2019 yield of 2.375 percent. The slight
decrease in overall yield is mainly attributed to the lower yields in the Local Agency Investment
Fund (LAIF) and in the California Asset Management Program (CAMP) funds reflective of
declining interest rates in the market.

Staff's Recommendation:

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended November 30, 2019 is an
information item for the Board of Director's review.

Budget Impact Budgeted (wvx):N Amendment (vN): Y  Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):

Interest earned on the Agency's investment portfolio increases the Agency's overall reserves.

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): - - - Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

On December 18, 2019, the Board of Directors approved the Treasurer's Report of Financial
Affairs for the month ended October 31, 2019.

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs is consistent with the Agency's Business Goal of
Fiscal Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for cash and investment
activities to fund operating requirements and to optimize investment earnings.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - PowerPoint
Attachment 3 - Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Board-Rec No.: 20001



() Infand Empire Utilities Agency Page 1 of 2
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
O s — Background

Subject: Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs

The Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended November 30, 2019 is submitted
in a format consistent with State requirements. The monthly report denotes investment transactions
that have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in the Agency’s Investment Policy
(Resolution No. 2019-3-1).

Agency total cash, investments, and restricted deposits for the month of November 2019 was
$254.9 million, an increase of $4.6 million from the $250.3 million reported for the month ended
October 31, 2019. The increase was primarily due to receipt of $5.6 million of property taxes.

Table 1 represents the unrestricted Agency investment portfolio, by authorized investment and
duration, with total portfolio amount of $135.0 million. The Agency portfolio excludes cash and
restricted deposits in the amount of $119.8 million held by member agencies and with fiscal agents.

Table 1: Agency Portfolio

Investment Value as of

Allowable November 30, 2019

Threshold

Average Portfolio%

Authorized Investments £ ($ million) e ) IS
% Slrnol/h)on Under 1 13 Ovirs Total Yield %  (Unrestricted)
g Year Years Years
LAIF*- Unrestricted $65 $20.8 $0 $0 $20.8 2.10% 15.4%
CAMP** — Unrestricted n/a 14.9 14.9 1.88 11.1
Citizens Business Bank 40% 6.5 6.5 0.90 48
— Sweep
Sub-Total Agency Managed $42.2 $0 $0 $42.2 1.83% 31.3%
Brokered Certificates of - 3, $3.0 $0.8 $0 $3.8 | 3.12% 2.8%
Deposit :
Medium Term Notes 30% 0.7 7.8 9.0 17.5 2.83 13.0
US Treasury Notes n/a 2.2 28.2 20.0 50.4 2.51 373
US Gov’t Securities n/a 0.9 14.2 5.9 21.1 2.61 15.6
Sub-Total PFM Managed $6.9 $51.0 $34.9 $92.8 2.63% 68.7%

*LAIF — Local Agency Investment Fund
**CAMP — California Asset Management Program
+/- due to rounding




Page 2 of 2

Figure 1: Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits

$300

Millions

$250

$200 . I I l I
$150 - l
$100
$50 -
$0 — .. - ; - SRS - e — —— e —

Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-18  Aug-19 Sep-18 Oct-19 Nov-19

-$50 -

Cash minvestments = Restricted

Average days cash on hand is calculated using the monthly ending balance of unrestricted cash
and cash equivalents divided by disbursements associated with operating expenses, debt service,
and capital expenditures as recorded in the Agency’s cash flow. The average days cash on hand
for the month ended November 30, 2019 increased from 218 days to 228 days as shown in Figure
2.

Figure 2: Days Cash on Hand - 12 Month Rolling Average

$350 9 - 350

Millions
£ ]
g

267 o6 - - 300

243 539 239 256 243

250 AS—— ~r— 250
$ B S Sl i

$200 - - 200
$150 - - 150
$100 100
$50 - - 50
$0 + -0

Dec-18 Jan 19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep19 0ct—19 Nov-19

Days Cash on Hand

Unrestricted Cash and Cash Equivalents == 12 Mos Rolling Disbursements
Days Cash on Hand - 12 Mos Average Exp

Monthly cash and investment summaries are available on the Agency’s website at:
https.//www.ieua.org/fy-2019-20-cash-and-investment-summary/



https://www.ieua.org/fy-2019-20-cash-and-investment-summary/

Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for
Month Ended November 30, 2019

Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro

Inland Empire Utilities Agency : Finance and Accounting
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

N January 2020




Agency Liquidity

- —eeR

« Increase in agency total investment primarily due to receipt of $5.6 million of property taxes.
« Slight decrease in overall yield mainly attributed to lower yields in Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) and
in California Asset Management Program (CAMP) reflective of declining interest rates in the market.

Describtion November | October |Increase/ (Decrease)
i | ($ million) | ($ million) (6 million)

Investment Portfolio $135.0 $130.1 $4.9
Cash and Restricted Deposits $119.9 $120.2 ($0.3)
Total Investments, Cash, and Restricted Deposits $254.9 $250.3 $4.6
Investment Portfolio Yield 2.375% 2.413% (0.038%)
Weighted Average Duration (Years) 1.12 1.15 (0.03)
Average Cash on Hand (Days) 228 218 10

Monthly cash and investment summaries available at https://www.ieua.org/fy-2019-20-cash-and-investment-summary/

’h Inland Empire Utilities Agency
-

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT



https://www.ieua.org/fy-2019-20-cash-and-investment-summary/

Agency Investment Position

Allowable e
Authorized Investments Threshold L Total | Lverage | Fortolio %

gy -
($mi|lion or %) Year Yield % | (Unrestricted)

Local Agency Investment Fundr S $65 $20.8' T $07 $0 $20.8 2.10%

15.4%

California Asset Management Program nla 14.9 - - 14.9 1.88 11.1
Citizens Business Bank — Sweep 40% 6.5 - - 6.5 0.90 4.8
Sub-Total Agency Managed $42.2 $0 $0 $42.2| 1.83% 31.3%
Brokered Certificates of Deposit (CD) 30% $3.0 $0.8 $0 $38| 3.12% 2.8%
Medium Term Notes 30% 0.7 7.8 9.0 17.5 2.83 13.0
US Treasury Notes n/a 22 28.2 20.0 504 2.51 37.3
US Government Securities n/a 0.9 14.2 59 211 2.61 15.6
Sub-Total PFM Managed $6.9 $51.0 $34.9 $92.8| 2.63% 68.7%
Total $49.1 $51.0 $34.9 $135.0( 2.37% 100.0%

AN
@ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
G A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




Portfolio Yield Comparison

2.750% 1
2500%
2.250% - -

2.000% | 2.190% 'm

1.750% -

1250% M
—

1.000% - 1.084% .
0.750% - 0.803%

| &
ﬁb
4
p

L 2
p

——— —

—
——

0.500% -
0.250% -
0.000% +— e it PGS S —— et ——————— S— S
0:\% «.9 v‘.\g 2 2 {.9 «.9 2 2 2 o 2
& ¥ S W v ¥ ¥ » v < o N
e Agency Yield «i=2008B Bond Rate s LAIF Yield 6 Months T-Bill

4

@ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

- A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




The Treasurer’'s Report of Financial Affairs is consistent with the Agency’s business
goal of fiscal responsibility.

 Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS
For the Month Ended November 30, 2019

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

All investment transactions have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in
the Agency's Investment Policy (Resolution No. 2019-3-1) adopted by the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency's Board of Directors during its regular meeting held on May 15, 2019.

The funds anticipated to be available during the next six-month period are expected to be
sufficient to meet all foreseen expenditures during the period.

* A Municipal Water District




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

Month Ended
November 30, 2019

Cash, Bank i nd Bank Inv ent A nts

Investments
Agency Managed
Citizens Business Bank (CBB) Repurchase (Sweep)
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)
California Asset Management Program (CAMP)
Total Agency Managed Investments

PFM Managed

Certificates of Deposit

Municipal Bonds

Commercial Paper

Medium Term Notes

U.S. Treasury Notes

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities
Total PFM Managed Investments

Total Investments
Total Cash and Investments Available to the Agency

Restricted Deposits
CAMP Water Connection Reserve
LAIF Self Insurance Reserve
Debt Service Accounts
Capital Capacity Reimbursement Account (CCRA) Deposits Held by Member Agencies**
California Employers' Retirement Benefit Trust Account - CERBT (Other Post
Employment Benefits - OPEB)

Escrow Deposits
Total Restricted Deposits

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits
**Total reported as of October 2019

November October Variance
$136,528 ($290,081) $426,609
$6,515,208 $8,031,064 ($1,515,856)
20,792,356 14,792,356 6,000,000
14,918,541 14,895,485 23,056
42,226,105 37,718,905 4,507,200
$3,864,859 $3,864,836 $23
0 0 0
0 0 0
17,501,435 17,502,580 (1,145)
50,365,990 49,208,609 1,157,381
21,056,119 21,853,922 (797,803)
92,788,403 92,429,947 358,456
$135,014,508 $130,148,852 $4,865,656
$135,151,036 $129,858,771 $5,292,265
$17,603,000 $16,671,811 $931,189
6,492,046 6,492,046 0)
2,624,069 7,326,224 (4,702,155)
75,042,687 72,103,966 2,938,721
17,973,671 17,815,437 158,234
59,185 55,668 3,517
$119,794,658 $120,465,152 ($670,494)
$254,945,694 $250,323,923 $4,621,771




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary
Month Ended
November 30, 2019

ash, Bank osits k Inve nt A nts

CBB Demand Account (Negative balance offset by CBB Sweep Balance)
CBB Payroll Account
CBB Workers' Compensation Account

Subtotal Demand Deposits

Other Cash and Bank Accounts
Petty Cash

Subtotal Other Cash
US Bank Pre-Investment Money Market Account

Total Cash and Bank Accounts

nrestricted Inv nts

CBB Repurchase (Sweep) Investments
Freddie Mac

Subtotal CBB Repurchase (Sweep)

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)
LAIF Fund
Subtotal Local Agency Investment Fund

California Asset Management Program (CAMP)
Short Term
Subtotal CAMP

Subtotal Agency Managed Investment Accounts

($81,760)

41,551

($40,209)

$2,250

$2,250

$174,487

$136,528

$6,515,208

$6,515,208

$20,792,356

$20,792,356

$14,918,541

$14,918,541

$42,226,105



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary
Month Ended
November 30, 2019

nrestri Investm Continu

Brokered Certificates of Deposit

Brokered Certificates of Deposit $3,864,859

Subtotal Brokered Certificates of Deposit $3,864,859

Medium Term Notes

UPS of America Inc $738,416
Hershey Company 334,885
American Honda Finance 783,153
UnitedHealth Group Inc 754,777
Toyota Motor 1,187,562
Bank of NY Mellon 2,768,230
American Express 791,350
Walt Disney Company 805,286
Paccar Financial Corp 929,588
Visa Inc 805,839
Bank of America 779,772
Oracle Corporation 1,398,912
Amazon Inc 927,416
Burlington North Santa Fe Corp 793,688
Pfizer Inc 1,274,341
Walmart Inc 1,491,881
Walt Disney Company 936,339

Subtotal Medium Term Notes

17,501,435



Unrestricted Inv

R

n ntin

U.S. Treasury Notes

Treasury Note

Subtotal U.S. Treasury Notes

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary
Month Ended
November 30, 2019

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities
Fannie Mae Bank
Freddie Mac Bank
Federal Home Loan Bank

Subtotal U.S. Government Sponsored Entities

Subtotal PFM Managed Investment Accounts

ricted D

i

Total Investments

Investment Pool Accounts
CAMP -Water Connection Reserves
LAIF - Self Insurance Fund Reserves

Subtotal Investment Pool Accounts

Debt Service

2008B Debt Service Accounts
2017A Debt Service Accounts

Subtotal Debt Service

$50,365,990

$50,365,990

9,148,212
7,999,957
3,907,950

$21,056,119

$92,788,403

$135,014,508

$17,603,000
6,492,046

$24,095,046

$2,623,507
562

$2,624,069



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary
Month Ended
November 30, 2019

Restricted D its Continued

CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies

City of Chino $12,847,701
Cucamonga Valley Water District 11,514,585
City of Fontana 11,224,190
City of Montclair 3,111,788
City of Ontario 24,910,143
City of Chino Hills 6,511,776
City of Upland 4,922,504
Subtotal CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies** $75,042,687
**Total reported as of October 2019
CalPERS
CERBT Account (OPEB) $17,973,671
Subtotal CalPERS Accounts $17,973,671
Escrow Deposits
Stanek Construction $59,185
Subtotal Escrow Deposits $59,185
Total Restricted Deposits $119,794,658
Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of November 30, 2019 $254,945,694
Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of 11/30/19 $254,945,694
Less: Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of 10/31/19 250,323,923

Total Monthly Increase (Decrease) $4,621,771




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary

Month Ended
November 30, 2019

Settlement  Security | CreditRating %
Date Length @ Purchase Par Cost Basis Term November % Yield to Maturity Market
S&P | Moody's. Amount Amount (Days) Value Coupon Maturity Date Value
Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts
Citizens Business Bank (CBB)
Demand Account ($81,760) ($81,760) N/A ($81,760) N/A N/A ($81,760)
Payroll Checking 0 0 N/A 0 N/A N/A 0
Workers' Compensation Account 41,551 41,551 N/A 41,551 N/A N/A 41,551
Subtotal CBB Accounts ($40,209) ($40,209) ($40,209) ($40,209)
Bank of America (BofA)
Payroll Checking $0 $0 N/A $0 N/A N/A $0
Payroll Tax Checking 0 0 N/A 0 N/A N/A 0
Savings Account - $0 N/A - 0.000 N/A -
Subtotal B of A Accounts $0 $0 $0 N/A $0
Bank of the West
Money Market Plus - Business Account $0 $0 N/A $0 0.00% N/A $0
Subtotal Bank of the West Account $0 $0 $0 0.00% $0
US Bank (USB)
Custodial Money Market (Investment Mgmt.) $93,817 $93,817  N/A $93,817 1.21% N/A $93,817
Custodial Money Market (Debt Service) 80,670 80,670 N/A 80,670 1.21% N/A 80,670
Subtotal USB Account $174,487 $174,487 $174,487 1.21% $174,487
Petty Cash $2,250 $2,250 N/A $2,250 N/A N/A $2,250
Total Cash, Bank Deposits and
Bank Investment Accounts $136,528 $136,528 $136,528 $136,528
Investnents
CBB Daily Repurchase (Sweep) Accounts
Freddie Mac $6,515,208 $6,515,208  N/A $6,515,208 0.90% N/A $6,515,208
Federal Home Loan Bank 2 - N/A = N/A -
Subtotal CBB Repurchase Accounts $6,515,208 $6,515,208 $6,515,208 0.90% $6,515,208
LAIF Accounts
Non-Restricted Funds $20,792,356 $20,792,356  N/A $20,792,356 2103% _ N/A $20.792,356
Subtotal LAIF Accounts $20,792,356 $20,792,356 $20,792,356 2.103% $20,792,356
CALTRUST Accounts
Short-Term $0 $0 N/A $0 N/A $0
Medium-Term (Self Insurance Reserves) 0 0 N/A 0 N/A 0
Subtotal CalTrust Accounts $0 $0 $0 $0
Certificates of Deposit
CBB Certificate of Deposit $0 $0 $0
Subtotal Certificate of Deposits $0 $0 $0 0.00% $0
CAMP Accounts
Non-Restricted Funds $14,918,541 $14918,541  N/A $14,918,541 1.88% N/A $14,918,541
Subtotal CAMP Accounts $14,918,541 $14,918,541 $14,918,541 1.88% $14,918,541
btotal Agency Managed I A $42,226,105 $42,226,105 $42,226,105 T 18a% T sa2226,105
Brokered Certificates of Deposit (CDs)
Bank of Nova Scotia Houston 06/07/18 718 A-1 P-1 $1,410,000 $1,409,464 729 $1,409,859 3.08% 3.10% 06/05/20 $1,420,644
Bank of Montreal Chicago 08/03/18 720 A-1 P-1 1,400,000 1,400,000 731 1,400,000 3.19% 3.23% 08/03/20 1,411,603
Sychrony Bank 10/02/15 1800 N/R  N/R 240,000 240,000 1827 240,000 2.25% 2.25% 10/02/20 241,321
Royal Bank of Canada NY 06/08/18 1079 AA- Aa2 815,000 815,000 1095 815,000 3.24% 3.24% 06/07/21 834,613
Subtotal Brokered CDs $3,865,000 $3,864,464 $3,864,859 3.12% $3,908,181

6



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary
Month Ended
November 30, 2019

Settlement  Security | Credit Rating %
Date Length @ Purchase Par Cost Basis Term November % Yield to | Maturity | Market
| S&P | Moody's Amount Amount (Days) Value Coupon Maturity Date Value

Investments (continued)

US Treasury Note
US Treasury Note 04/18/18 807 AA+ Aaa $2,195,000 $2,149,128 819 $2,182,039  1.500% 2.46% 07/15/20 $2,192,770
US Treasury Note 04/18/18 1003 AA+ Aaa 2,225,000 2,201,012 1019 2,214,784  2.125% 2.53% 01/31/21 2,236,038
US Treasury Note 01/24/19 741 AA+ Aaa 1,900,000 1,886,938 753 1,892,278  2.250% 2.59% 02/15/21 1,912,320
US Treasury Note 03/15/19 825 AA+ Aaa 2,781,000 2,761,120 838 2,767,219 2.125% 2.45% 06/30/21 2,800,770
US Treasury Note 04/17/18 1184 AA+ Aaa 2,615,000 2,588,543 1201 2,601,356  2.250% 2.57% 07/31/21 2,639,516
US Treasury Note 07/17/18 1184 AA+ Aaa 580,000 567,426 1202 572,551  2.000% 2.69% 10/31/21 583,897
US Treasury Note 04/17/18 1303 AA+ Aaa 2,555,000 2,480,346 1323 2,512,974 1.750% 2.60% 11/30/21 2,560,790
US Treasury Note 04/25/18 1416 AA+ Aaa 2,500,000 2,418,750 1436 2,450,814 1.875% 2.75% 03/31/22 2,514,648
US Treasury Note 08/03/18 1318 AA+ Aaa 3,070,000 2,969,266 1336 3,004,688 1.875% 2.82% 03/31/22 3,087,987
US Treasury Note 09/06/18 1285 AA+ Aaa 3,790,000 3,678,225 1302 3,715,756  1.875% 2.75% 03/31/22 3,812,206
US Treasury Note 04/17/18 1453 AA+ Aaa 1,605,000 1,558,480 1474 1,576,586  1.875% 2.64% 04/30/22 1,614,718
US Treasury Note 07/05/18 1435 AA+ Aaa 1,300,000 1,252,570 1456 1,268,712  1.750% 2.72% 06/30/22 1,305,179
US Treasury Note 06/06/18 1554 AA+ Aaa 2,065,000 1,980,706 1577 2,008,644 1.750% 2.76% 09/30/22 2,073,308
US Treasury Note 05/04/18 1617 AA+ Aaa 1,600,000 1,546,625 1641 1,564,598  2.000% 2.80% 10/31/22 1,617,875
US Treasury Note 10/04/18 1557 AA+ Aaa 1,040,000 990,356 1580 1,003,062 1.750% 2.93% 01/31/23 1,044,469
US Treasury Note 04/17/18 1751 AA+ Aaa 305,000 288,535 1778 293,789  1.500% 2.69% 02/28/23 303,975
US Treasury Note 07/05/18 1673 AA+  Aaa 1,275,000 1,206,269 1699 1,226,165 1.500% 2.74% 02/28/23 1,270,717
US Treasury Note 02/12/19 1489 AA+ Aaa 1,235,000 1,189,508 1508 1,197,969 1.500% 2.44% 03/31/23 1,230,803
US Treasury Note 01/24/19 1596 AA+ Aaa 2,000,000 1,899,453 1618 1917919  138% 2.58% 06/30/23 1,983,984
US Treasury Note 02/12/19 1609 AA+ Aaa 1,260,000 1,196,951 1630 1,207,773  1.25% 2.44% 07/31/23 1,243,857
US Treasury Note 05/03/19 1587 AA+ Aaa 650,000 667,088 1611 664,943  2.88% 2.25% 09/30/23 680,113
US Treasury Note 03/08/19 1687 AA+- Aaa 3,450,000 3,484,904 1713 3,479,779  2.75% 2.52% 11/15/23 3,597,701
US Treasury Note 01/09/19 1761 AA+ Aaa 2,525,000 2,479,826 1786 2,487,691 2.13% 2.52% 11/30/23 2,574,119
US Treasury Note 01/31/19 1770 AA+ Aaa 120,000 120,356 1795 120,300 2.63% 2.56% 12/31/23 124,716
US Treasury Note 06/04/19 1766 AA+ Aaa 2,345,000 2,355,534 1792 2,354,540  2.00% 1.90% 04/30/24 2,381,823
US Treasury Note 07/03/19 1797 AA+ Aaa 575,000 580,930 1824 580,462  2.00% 1.78% 06/30/24 584,209
US Treasury Note 08/09/19 1792 AA+ Aaa 1,000,000 1,016,172 1818 1,015206  2.13% 1.78% 07/31/24 1,021,953
US Treasury Note 10/03/19 1797 AA+ Aaa 1,310,000 1,349,146 1824 1,347,925  2.13% 1.50% 09/30/24 1,339,475
US Treasury Note 11/05/19 1796 AA+ Aaa $1,100,000 $1,135,965 1822 1,135468  2.25% 1.57% 10/31/24 $1,131,797

Subtotal US Treasuries $50,971,000 $50,000,128 $50,365,990 2.51% $51,465,733

Corporate Medium Term Notes
Federal Home Loan Bank 04/18/18 702 AA+ Aaa 950,000 948,328 712 949,712 2.38% 2.47% 03/30/20 952,025
Freddie Mac Bond 04/17/18 1019 AA+ Aaa 2,500,000 2,485350 1,036 2,493,638  2.38% 2.59% 02/16/21 2,522,300
Freddie Mac Bond 04/25/18 1011 AA+ Aaa 2,550,000 2,527,994 1,028 2,540,356  2.38% 2.70% 02/16/21 2,572,746
Fannie Mae Bond . 04/17/18 1076 AA+ Aaa 2,510,000 2,502,671 1,092 2,506,582  2.50% 2.60% 04/13/21 2,539,598
Federal Home Loan Bank 01/24/19 978 AA+ Aaa 1,865,000 1,882,717 992 1,877,318  3.00% 2.63% 10/12/21 1,911,306
Fannie Mae Bond 01/11/19 1080 AA+ Aaa 795,000 794,428 1,096 794,593  2.63% 2.65% 01/11/22 810,894
Freddie Mac Bond 08/26/19 1080 AA+ Aaa 1,520,000 1,520,000 1,096 1,520,000 2.05% 2.05% 08/26/22 1,520,801
Fannie Mae Bond 09/06/19 1080 AA+  Aaa 890,000 886,903 1,096 887,142  1.38% 149% 09/06/22 883,746
Fannie Mae Bond 04/17/18 1608 AA+ Aaa 1,655,000 1,603,678 1,632 1,621,613  2.00% 2.74% 10/05/22 1,674,599
Freddie Mac Bond 07/05/18 1784 AA+ Aaa 1,450,000 1,444,461 1,810 1,445,963 2.75% 2.83% 06/19/23 1,505,647
Fannie Mae Bond 12/06/18 1716 AA+ Aaa 855,000 853,273 1,741 853,628  2.88% 2.92% 09/12/23 892,918
Fannie Mae Bond 11/05/18 1747 AA+ Aaa 1,820,000 1,803,274 1,772 1,806,793 2.88% 3.08% 09/12/23 1,900,713
Federal Home Loan Bank 01/31/19 1748 AA+ Aaa 870,000 895,642 1,772 891,491 3.38% 2.72% 12/08/23 927,157
Fannie Mae Bond 02/08/19 1797 AA+ Aaa 680,000 677,470 1,823 677,861  2.50% 2.58% 02/05/24 702,191
Federal Home Loan Bank 02/15/19 1798 AA+ Aaa 190,000 189,327 1,824 189,429  2.50% 2.58% 02/13/24 196,308

Subtotal U.S. Gov't Sponsored Entities 21,100,000 21,015,516 21,056,119 2.61% $21,512,949



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

Month Ended
November 30, 2019

Settlement  Security | Credit Rating %
Date Length @ Purchase Par Cost Basis Term November % Yield to ’M_aturity Market
S&P | Moody's Amount Amount (Days) Value Cougpon Maturity Date Value
Investments (continued)
UPS of America Inc 04/18/18 703 A A2 $725,000 $802,046 714 $738,416  8.38% 2.75% 04/01/20 $740,155
Toyota Motor 01/08/19 720 AA- Aa3 200,000 199,880 731 199,933 3.05% 3.08% 01/08/21 202,573
Hershey Company 05/10/18 1085 A Al 335,000 334,769 1101 334,885 3.10% 3.12% 05/15/21 340,685
American Honda Finance 04/18/18 1164 A A2 800,000 767,016 1181 783,153 1.65% 3.00% 07/12/21 797,116
Toyota Motor 04/27/18 1334 AA- Aa3 1,000,000 978,790 1355 987,629  2.60% 3.21% 01/11/22 1,014,373
Bank of NY Mellon 04/18/18 1369 A Al 1,400,000 1,371,048 1391 1,382,981  2.60% 3.18% 02/07/22 1,419,615
American Express 04/18/18 1395 A- A2 800,000 785,488 1415 791,350  2.70% 3.20% 03/03/22 812,709
Walt Disney Company 04/18/18 1396 A A2 815,000 798,692 1416 805,286  2.45% 3.00% 03/04/22 827,889
Paccar Financial Corp 05/10/19 1080 A+ Al 930,000 929,498 1096 929,588  2.65% 2.67% 05/10/22 946,268
Visa Inc 04/18/18 1587 AA- Aa3 825,000 795,407 1611 805,839 2.15% 3.03% 09/15/22 832,840
Bank of America 04/18/18 1623 A- A2 800,000 769,264 1647 779,772 2.50% 3.43% 10/21/22 806,866
Oracle Corp 04/19/18 1736 A+ Al 1,420,000 1,389,001 1763 1,398912  2.63% 3.11% 02/15/23 1,447,674
Amazon Inc » 04/15/19 1387 AA- A3 935,000 925,996 1774 927,416  2.40% 2.66% 02/22/23 950,045
Burlington North Santa Fe Corp 04/18/18 1767 A+ A3 800,000 790,800 1792 793,688  3.00% 3.26% 03/15/23 822,561
Bank of NY Mellon 01/24/19 1534 A Al 1,375,000 1,387,595 1555 1,385,249  3.50% 3.27% 04/28/23 1,440,762
UnitedHealth Group Inc 10/24/19 1311 A+ A3 720,000 755,741 1330 754,777  3.50% 2.08% 06/15/23 753,743
Pfizer Inc 04/04/19 1781 AA- Al 1,260,000 1,276,392 1807 1,274,341  295% 2.67% 03/15/24 1,310,217
Walmart Inc 09/05/19 1743 AA Aa2 1,425,000 1,495,196 1768 1,491,881  2.85% 1.78% 07/08/24 1,477,469
Walt Disney Company 09/06/19 1794 A A2 940,000 936,165 1820 936,339  1.75% 1.84% 08/30/24 930,938
Subtotal Medium Term Notes $17,505,000 $17,488,784 $17,501,435 2.83% $17,874,498
1 PFM Managed I A $93,441,000 $92,368,892 $92,788,403 2.62% $94,761,361
Total Investments $135,667,105 $134,594,997 $135,014,508 $136,987,466
(Source of Investment Amortized Cost: PFM)
Restricted Deposits
Investment Pool Accounts
CAMP - Water Connection Reserves $17,603,000 $17,603,000 N/A $17,603,000 1.88% N/A $17,603,000
LAIF - Self Insurance Reserves 6,492,046 6,492,046 N/A 6,492,046 2.10% N/A 6,492,046
Total Investment Pool Accounts 24,095,046 24,095,046 24,095,046 1.94% 24,095,046
Debt Service and Arbitrage Accounts
2008B Debt Service Accounts $2,623,507 $2,623,507  N/A $2,623,507 1.13% $2,623,507
2017A Debt Service Accounts 562 562 N/A 562 0.15% 562
Total Debt Service Accounts $2,624,069 $2,624,069 $2,624,069 1.13% $2,624,069




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

Month Ended
November 30, 2019

Settlement  Security | Credit Rating %
Date Length @ Purchase Par Cost Basis Term November % Yield to Maturity Market
| S&P | Moody's Amount Amount (Days) Value Coupon Maturity Date Value
Restricted Deposits (continued)
CCRA Dep Held by Member A i
City of Chino $12,847,701 $12,847,701 N/A $12,847,701 N/A N/A $12,847,701
City of Chino Hills 6,511,776 6,511,776  N/A 6,511,776 N/A N/A 6,511,776
Cucamonga Valley Water District 11,514,585 11,514,585  N/A 11,514,585 N/A N/A 11,514,585
City of Fontana 11,224,190 11,224,190  N/A 11,224,190 N/A N/A 11,224,190
City of Montclair 3,111,788 3,111,788  N/A 3,111,788 N/A N/A 3,111,788
City of Ontario 24,910,143 24,910,143 N/A 24,910,143 N/A N/A 24,910,143
City of Upland 4922504 4,922,504 N/A 4,922,504 N/A N/A 4,922,504
Subtotal CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies** $75,042,687 $75,042,687 $75,042,687 $75,042,687
**Total reported as of October 2019
CalPERS Deposits
CERBT Account (OPEB) $15,000,000 $15,000,000 N/A $17,973,671 N/A N/A $17,973,671
Subtotal CalPERS Deposits $15,000,000 $15,000,000 $17,973,671 $17,973,671
CERBT Strategy 2 Performance as of September 30, 2019 based on 1 Year Net Return was 7.61%.
Escrow Deposits
Stanek Contractors Escrow $59,185 $59,185 N/A $59,185 N/A N/A $59,185
Subtotal Escrow Deposits $59,185 $59,185 $59,185 $59,185
Total Restricted Deposits $116,820,987 $116,820,987 $119,794,658 $119,794,658

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of November 30, 2019

$252,624,620 $251, 552,512

$254,945,694

$256,918,652



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary
Month Ended
November 30, 2019

November Purchases
Par Amount Investment
Transaction Investment Security Type Purchased Yield to Maturity
US Treasury Note Treasury Bond $1,100,000 2.25%
$ 1,100,000
November Investment Maturities, Calls & Sales
Par Amount Investment
Transaction Investment Security Type Matured/Sold Yield to Maturity
Federal Home Loan Banks Notes Bond $800,000 2.38%
Total Maturities, Calls & Sales $ 800,000

10




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary
Month Ended
November 30, 2019

Directed Investment Category Amount Invested Yield
CBB Repurchase (Sweep) $6,515,208 0.900%
LAIF - Unrestricted 20,792,356 2.103%
CAMP - Unrestricted 14,918,541 1.880%
Brokered Certificates of Deposit 3,864,859 3.124%
Medium Term Notes 17,501,435 2.833%
US Treasury Notes 50,365,990 2.511%
U.S. Government Sponsored Entities 21,056,119 2.608%
Total Investment Portfolio $135,014,508

Investment Portfolio Rate of Return 2.375%
Restricted /Transitory/Other Accounts Amount Invested Yield
CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies $75,042,687 N/A
CalPERS OPEB (CERBT) Account 17,973,671 N/A
CAMP Restricted Water Connection Reserve 17,603,000 1.880%
LAIF Restricted Insurance Reserve 6,492,046 2.103%
US Bank - 2008B Debt Service Accounts 2,623,507 1.130%
US Bank - 2017A Debt Service Accounts 562 0.150%
US Bank - Pre-Investment Money Market Account 174,487 1.210%
Citizens Business Bank - Demand Account (81,760) N/A
Citizens Business Bank - Workers' Compensation Account 41,551 N/A
Other Accounts* 2,250 N/A
Escrow Account 59,185 N/A

Total Restricted/Transitory/Other Accounts $119,931,186

Average Yield of Other Accounts 1.856%

Total Agency Directed Deposits $254,945,694

*Petty Cash

11



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
Month Ended November 30, 2019
Agency Investment Portfolio (Net of Escrow Accounts)

$254,886,509

CBB Repurchase
CAMP -
Unrestricted, 5.9%  (SWeep), 2.6%

US Treasuries,_, .
19.8%  \/

U.S. Government
Sponsored
Entities, 8.2%

Restricted
Accounts (net of
escrow), 46.9%

&l

Certificates of__——

Deposit, 1.5%

Medium Term
Notes, 6.9%

LAIF -
Unrestricted, 8.2%

12



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
Month Ended November 30, 2019
U.S. Government Sponsored Entities Portfolio

$21,056,119

Federal Home
Loan Bank
Bonds, 18.6%

——___ _Fannie Mae
Bonds, 43.4%

Freddie Mac
Bonds, 38.0%



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
Month Ended November 30, 2019
Unrestricted Agency Investment Portfolio
$135,014,508

CBB Repurchase (Sweep),
4.8%

|
|

CAMP, 11'%\ Local Agency Investment
/ Fund, 15.4%
Medium Term
/Notes, 13.0%
US Treasuries, 37.3%_ \
“—__ Certificates of

Deposit, 2.9%

(
‘? U.S. Government

\L Sponsored Entities, 15.6%



$45,000,000 -
$40,000,000
$35,000,000
$30,000,000
$25,000,000
$20,000,000
$15,000,000

$10,000,000

NASNANNNN

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended November 30, 2019
Agency Investment Portfolio Maturity Distribution (Unrestricted)

$135,014,508

e—
e

o

$5,000,000
$0 st = i S e ol prar— g ek = S S Sy’ = x o S R 1
0-30 Days 31-180 Days 181-365 Days 366-730 Days 2to 3 Years Over 3 Yrs
LAIF+CAMP $35,710,897
= CBB Repurchase (Sweep) $6,515,208
BGSE+CD+MTN+MUNI 1,688,128 $5,231,898 $24,112,027 $26,895,591 $34,860,759
OPercent 31.37% 1.25% 3.88% 17.86% 19.92% 25.72%

15




Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
Month Ended November 30, 2019
Agency Investment Portfolio Yield Comparison

2.750% -
[2.477"0 o e e =
2.500% - — -
e =
2.950% - 2.434% -
N > 2017, [l 2.355%
2.000% -
1.750% - ‘
0, a 0,
1.500% - ERYLLA 1.665% 1.578%
1.250% -
1.000% -
0.750% -
0.500% -
0.250% -
0.000% , . . , : : ; . - : : :
S I IS 2 IS IS I N IS IS 2 IS
o w <@ 4 v gy N ¥ W 23 o '
== Agency Yield =#-2008B Bond Rate LAIF Yield 6 Months T-Bill

16



	Agenda 1
	Agenda 2
	Consent Item 1A
	Consent Item 1B
	Action Item 2A
	Information Item 3A

